



www.clrsr.com

CLRSR CLUB MEETING MINUTES
April 9th, 2017

Meeting was called to order at 9:35 am.

Roll Call of Officers:

present	President:	Terry Callum, present
present	Vice President:	Nick Taylor, present
present	Treasurer:	Bill Farley, present
	Secretary:	Babs Lynde, present
	Trail Administrator:	Todd Callum, present
	Trail Masters:	George Butterworth, present Tim Davis, present

Directors:

Matt Carrier (2 yr),
Earl Shedlock,
Larry LeClerc (2 yr),
Jeff Lucarelli, absent
Mark Wilson, absent

Also

present:

Doug Jeffrey

Guests:

None

Reading of March 2017 Minutes:

Motion: to accept the club meeting minutes made by Larry and seconded by Todd. Passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report:

Financial report for April 8th 2017:

Crescent Lake Regional Sno-Riders, Inc.
Balance Sheet
As of April 8, 2017

	Apr 8, 17
ASSETS	
Current Assets	
Checking/Savings	
Checking Account - CSB	13,465.01
Savings - CSB Account 2	7,655.15
Total Checking/Savings	21,120.16
Total Current Assets	21,120.16
TOTAL ASSETS	21,120.16
LIABILITIES & EQUITY	
Equity	
Opening Balance Equity	10,096.03
Retained Earnings	10,280.31
Net Income	743.82
Total Equity	21,120.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY	21,120.16

Bill also reported receiving a check from NHSA for \$405.28 from the club selling tickets for the Super Raffle this year which is not included in the above financial report at this time.

Motion: to accept the Treasurer's report made by Doug and seconded by George. Passed unanimously.
Communications:

Paid membership for this year totals to 93 which includes 49 Individuals and 44 Families. At this date, only one membership was done directly through the NHSA website. Sno Traveler and the check from NHSA for the Super Raffle was all the mail.

Committee Reports:

Fundraising:

Matt reported that Old Home Days will be July 22nd this year, and anyone interested in participating should contact him. No new information concerning fund raising with Cornish Fair, Harpoon events, and Cheese Fest.

Trail Report:

Terry gathered the following list for projects this summer:

P387 (near Britton Hill road) wet area @ Varnum - des/culvert(s) for dry path - and
- hummock removal on powerline section.

p399 (at 5 jct) on Fred Ernst - new culvert across (excavate short section of
northwest side of
walker road up the hill, repair ditching and install water bars.

p399 (along Crescent Lake road) - David Smith from CT - see if we could fill boney area
with wood chips? very rough in this small section

p399 (hill from lake road to triangle loop), ditch-waterbar enhancement, bridge is now
too short.

p399 (north of Gilman Pond road) - repair/replace small pt pallet style bridge with
something?

p390 (Halls Farm east) - re-excavate new section on the hill

p390 (Halls Farm west) - slight excavation in spots on the hill down to the bridge to
widen?

p390 (beagle club fence) - fix hummock on opposite knob from the big hill (off camber
and narrow)

c5/p399 (pinnacle area) - lay logs in the area where the drag falls down the

c5/p399 fix mud hole between road crossing and root cellar. Cold Pond Land Trust.

Some suggestions included possibly buying a chipper. Anyone interested in volunteering on this work
projects should contact Terry.

Also, Babs was asked to check with the town office about a piece of property that was recently sold where
a portion of our trail is located.

Motion: to adjourn the meeting at 11:12 am as made by Larry and seconded by Nick. Passed
unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Babs Lynde
CLRSRs Secretary